

THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or QUI TAM
RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

**400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”**

**IN RE: THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado,
Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,
Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia,
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Islands, Guam, the Northern Mariana
Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusaleem, Sharon
Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California Corporation, The
Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a
Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two
Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-**

**IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME**

CASE# CGC-08-478207

**RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)
AND/OR JUDGMENT IN CRIMINAL
CASE**

**FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH
SENTENCE**

profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit
Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - **Real parties in interest**
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

PA

VS.

**HAYES VALLEY APARTMENTS II LP'S,
AND ALL PREVIOUS & SUCCESSIVE
UNKNOWN COMPANIES,
PARTNERSHIPS, CORPORATIONS,
LLC'S, ETC. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT**

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, C.E.O. ETC. PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

**MCCORMACK BARON AND RAGAN
MANAGEMENT, AND ALL PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE UNKNOWN
COMPANIES, PARTNERSHIPS,
CORPORATIONS, LLC'S, ETC. FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT**

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, C.E.O. ETC. PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE OFFICES OF THE ABOVE(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)**

VS.

**MBA URBAN DEVELOPMENT CO. ALL
PREVIOUS AND ALL PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE UNKNOWN COMPANIES,
PARTNERSHIPS, CORPORATIONS,
LLC'S, ETC. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND**

CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, C.E.O.
ETC. PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
OFFICES OF THE ABOVE(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

**THE RELATED COMPANIES OF
CALIFORNIA INC. AND ALL PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE UNKNOWN
COMPANIES, PARTNERSHIPS,
CORPORATIONS, LLC'S, ETC. FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT**

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, C.E.O. ETC. PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE OFFICES OF THE ABOVE(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)**

VS.

**SUNAMERICA AFFORDABLE HOUSING
PARNTERNSHIP AND ALL PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE UNKNOWN
COMPANIES, PARTNERSHIPS,
CORPORATIONS, LLC'S, ETC. FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT**

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, C.E.O. ETC. PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE OFFICES OF THE ABOVE(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)**

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED

**PARTNERSHIP AND ALL PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE UNKNOWN
COMPANIES, PARTNERSHIPS,
CORPORATIONS, LLC'S, ETC. FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT)**

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, C.E.O.
ETC. PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
OFFICES OF THE ABOVE(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

**American International Group (AIG) AND
ALL PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
UNKNOWN COMPANIES,
PARTNERSHIPS, CORPORATIONS,
LLC'S, ETC. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT**

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT, C.E.O. ETC.
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE OFFICES OF THE ABOVE
(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)**

VS.

SHAWN BANKSON,

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY OF THE ABOVE DEFENDANT AND
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE OFFICES OF THE ABOVE(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)**

VS.

JANE CREASON,

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY OF
THE ABOVE DEFENDANT AND
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE OFFICES
OF THE ABOVE(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)**

VS.

**KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE
U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004),
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004
to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)**

**SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE
350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING
SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCICO, CALIFORNIA 94103**

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1,**

1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)
INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR AND/OR IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES
AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT
(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2009), AND IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(2009 to 2017)
AND PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2017 THRU TO PRESENT and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(FROM 2009 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(2009 to 2017)
AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT
and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term))

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (FROM 2009 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

ERIC H. HOLDER JR. INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2009), AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2009 to 2015 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term, and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under his direction including but not limited to all Special Prosecutors appointed by Eric H. Holder)

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2009 to 2015) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE OF “UNKNOWN” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY ERIC HOLDER IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2009 to 2015) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1,

1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

**LORETTA LYNCH INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO 2015), AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (2015 to 2017 and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors
appointed by Loretta Lynch)**

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.

**THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2015 to 2017) AND/OR PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE OF “UNKNOWN”
SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY LORETTA LYNCH IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY ASTHE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2015 to 2017) AND/OR THEIR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)**

VS.

**MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING**

**THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF
APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 to 2021)
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(March 11, 2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors
appointed by Merrick Garland)**

**THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT**

E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and
William B. Bryant Annex
333 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.

**THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE OF
“UNKNOWN” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY MERRICK
GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY ASTHE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
to PRESENT) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(FROM 2017 TO 2021) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

**WILLIAM BARR IN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(1991 to 1993 and again from 2019 to 2020) and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors
appointed by William Barr)**

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 1993 AND AGAIN FROM 2019 to 2020)
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT) AND
THE OFFICE OF “UNKNOWN” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY
WILLIAM BARR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 1993
AND AGAIN FROM 2019 to 2020) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)**

VS.

JEFF SESSIONS AND/OR IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2017) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2017 to 2018 and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors
appointed by Jeff Sessions)
The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001,

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2017 TO 2018) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE OF “UNKNOWN” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY JEFF SESSIONS IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2017 TO 2018) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

VS.

Ketanji Brown Jackson, INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2013) and in her
official capacity as District Judge for the United
States Court for the District of Columbia(2013 to 2021),
and in her official capacity as United States Circuit Judge of

the United States Court of Appeals D.C. Circuit
(2021 to 2022) and in her official capacity as Associate
Justice of the Supreme Court
of the United States (February 25, 2022 to present)

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM
2022 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES (FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

Stephen Gerald Breyer **INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT (FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO 1994)** AND in his official
capacity as U.S. Supreme Court Judge
(August 3, 1994 – June 30, 2022)

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM
1994 TO 2022) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES (FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)**

VS.

Amy Coney Barrett **INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.**

GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2017) and in her official capacity
U.S. Circuit Judge for the court of Appeals Seventh
Circuit from(as from 2017 to 2020) and in her official
capacity as Associate Justice of the Supreme Court
of the United States)

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM 2020 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

John G. Roberts, Jr., **INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2003)** in his official capacity
as United States Circuit Judge
of the United States Court of Appeals D.C. Circuit(2003 thru 2005)
and in his official capacity as
Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court(from 2005 and
continuing thru to present)

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM 2005 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

Clarence Thomas individually and/or in his official capacity as
Associate Justice of the United States Supreme Court

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM
1993 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

Samuel A. Alito, Jr., individually and in his official capacity
as United States Circuit Judge
of the United States Court of Appeals Third Circuit(1990-2006)
and in his official capacity as
Associate Justice of the United States Supreme Court
(2006 and continuing thru to present)

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543,

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM
2006 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

Elena Kagan, **INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING**

THRU TO 2009)and in her official capacity
as U.S. Solicitor General(from 2009 – 2010)and her
official capacity and official capacity
Associate Justice of the United States Supreme Court
(2010 and continuing thru to present)

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543,

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM
2009 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

Neil M. Gorsuch **INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO 2005)** in his official capacity
as United States Circuit Judge
of the United States Court of Appeals Tenth Circuit(2006-2017)
and in his official capacity as
Associate Justice of the United States Supreme Court
(2017 and continuing thru to present)

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543

VS.

**THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM
2017 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)**

VS.

Brett M. Kavanaugh **INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2006)** and in his official capacity U.S. Circuit Judge for the court of Appeals D.C. Circuit from(as from 2006 to 2018) and in his official capacity as Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States) and/or in his official capacity as Associate Justice of the United States Supreme Court Associate Justice Associate Justice (from 2018 to present)

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543,

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM 2018 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

Sonia Sotomayor
INDIVIDUALLY AND IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENTAND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CIRCUIT JUDGE FOR THE COURT OF APPEALS SECOND CIRCUIT FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2009) and in her official capacity as Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States from 2009 to present

The Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St NE,
Washington, DC 20543

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES (FROM 2009 TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually
and in his official capacity
as Candidate for President of the United States 2024

VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND
THE WORLD BANK

1,000,000,000,000,000.00(Quadrillion)

in currency(all currency including but not limited to all currency including the British Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or digital ruble, India rupee and/or digital rupee, etc. all

cryptocurrencies including but not limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)

Brazil, Russia, India, China, and South

*Africa***(BRICS) currency,**

stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger

Technology and/or Block chains, any

and all MasterCard(s)(s)

cryptocurrencies, including but not

limited to any and all forms of

“monetary”

payment systems for

transactions and/or their

companies payment

transactions with

cryptocurrencies books,

documents, intellectual

property, gold, coins,
precious metals etc.), all
intangible and tangible
property

VS.

ALL UNKNOWN SPECIAL MASTERS
APPOINTED BY U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT

VS.

ALL “UNKNOWN” ACTING ATTORNEY GENERALS OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR “UNKNOWN” “50 STATE” STATE
ATTORNEY GENERALS (OPERATING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF MERRICK
GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GENERAL(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

**ADDITIONAL DEFENDANTS
LISTED ON THE
FOLLOWING PAGES 29 SEE
PAGE THRU 1000**

VERSES

**ALL CORPORATE OFFICES OF THE ADDITIONAL DEFENDANTS
CORPORATIONS, COMPANIES, ETC.**

DEFENDANTS

**THE ABOVE NAME DEFENDANTS
KAMALA HARRIS, JOE BIDEN, MERRICK GARLAND THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA[AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUNING THRU TO HIS TERM],**

**AND PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT INCORPORATE ADDITIONAL
DEFENDANT(S) AS LISTED AS DEFENDANTS ON THE COMPLAINT
IN INTERVENTION FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS SENTENCE
AS FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN**

**BEING PERSONALLY BEFORE THIS COURT AND
REPRESENTED BY “EACH OTHER – CRIMINAL CO-
CONSPIRATORS” HAVE BEEN TRIED VIA “BENCH TRIAL
AND FOUND GUILTY OF THE FOLLOWING CRIMES**

**RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION (FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR JUDGMENT IN CRIMINAL**

THE DEFENDANT:

THE DEFENDANT(S) IS ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF ONE OR MORE OF THESE OFFENSES
AS FOLLOWS:

LIST:

1. CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371
2. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE
3. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE
4. CONSPIRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY
5. CONSPIRACY TO MAIL FRAUD
6. CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
7. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR RESOURCES TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION(S)
8. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD
9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
10. CONSPIRACY TO
11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES
12. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY
13. CONSPIRACY TO USE WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

14. CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS
15. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS
16. CONSPIRACY TO
17. CONSPIRACY TO USE FALSE STATEMENT
18. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD
19. CONSPIRACY TO RETALIATE AGAINST FEDERAL WITNESS
20. CONSPIRACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDENCE
21. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS
22. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY
23. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

24. CONSPIRACY TO STALK AND HARASS
25. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE
26. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW
27. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD
28. CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP
29. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
30. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
31. CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY
32. CONSPIRACY TO
33. CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC DRUG
34. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD
35. CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION
36. CONSPIRACY TO SUPPORT TERRORISM
37. TERRORISM (LIST ALL TERRORIST OFFENSES)
38. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY
39. SMUGGLING ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)
40. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORTING ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
41. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii)
42. CONSPIRACY TO ENCOURAGING AND/OR INDUCING ALIENS TO COME INTO THE U.S.A. AND RESIDE IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)
43. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(2)
44. CONSPIRACY AND/OR AIDING AND ABETTING IN THE ABOVE OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)
45. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ARSON

- 46. EXTORTION
- 47. BRIBERY
- 48. CONSPIRACY TO WITNESS TAMPERING
- 49. VIOLENCE CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
- 50. RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY

**SUPPLEMENTAL CRIMINAL CHARGES U.S. PUBLIC OFFICIALS
RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION (FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR JUDGMENT IN CRIMINAL (CRIMES AGAINST
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)**

- 1. TREASON
- 2. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND
INSURRECTION
- 3. SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY
- 4. VIOLATIONS OF OATH OF OFFICE
- 5. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through of this judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s)

NONE

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND THE CHARGES

And no cause having been shown by the Defendant should not be adjudicated guilty, IT IS ORDERED THAT THE DEFENANT IS HEREBY ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF THE ABOVE CRIMES(S)

.....
THE DEFENDANTS IN OPEN COURT WAS ADVISED OF HIS/HER RIGHTS. THERE ARE NO APPEALS PURSUANT TO ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME LAW.

DONE AND ORDERED IN OPEN COURT AT SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA ,
THIS _____ DAY OF MAY A.D. _____ . I HEREBY CERTIFIY THAT THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING FINDERPRINTS “WAIVED” OF THE “CLASS DEFENDANTS” _____ AND THAT THEY WERE PLACED THEREON BY SAID DEFENDANT IN MY PRESENCE IN OPEN COURT THIS DATE.

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed ____ day of JUNE in Detroit, Michigan

COURT SEAL

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed ____ day of May 2024 in Ann Arbor, Michigan

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR[FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _____ day of _____, 2023

NOTARY PUBLIC or other person
authorized to administer an oath

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: